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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemailcom> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, November 25, 2010 12:44 PM 
To: 	 'kohhh@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: Happy Thanksgiving 

And, I am grateful as well for the chance to work w you. My very best holiday wishes to you and your family. 

	Original Message --- 
From: Koh, Harold Hongju <KohHH@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Nov 25 08:41:14 2010 
Subject: Happy Thanksgiving 

Not a day goes by that I am not thankful for the chance you've given to me to work on issues that mean so much to me. I 
am so proud to work for you. 

But never was this more so than this week, when amid everything else, you stood up courageously for principle on 686. 
Our voice did not prevail, but it was heard, and everyone in my office who worked on this was so very proud that we 
have a great leader of conscience as our Secretary. 

Happy Thanksgiving to your whole family. 

With thanks and respect, 
Harold 
Harold Hongju Koh 
The Legal Adviser 
U.S. Department of State 
Suite 6421 
2201 C St. NW 
Washington, DC 20520-6421 
202 647 9598 office 

mobile 
202 647 7096 fax 
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